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Upland Design Ltd

Chicago  312.350.4088        uplandDesign.com     815.254.0091  Plainfield 

 Project # 1214 December 27, 2023 

Community District Unit 200 
130 West Park Avenue 
Wheaton, IL 60189 

RE:  Bid Summary Letter, 2024 Playground Renovations 

Dear Dr. O’Keeffe, 

On December 22, 2023, four bid proposals were opened for 2024 Playground Renovations.  
A chart of bid prices that has been corrected for math errors is included below. A correction 
of the bidder’s math errors does not change the low bidder. The lowest bidder is D&J 
Landscape with a total bid of $415,340.91 which includes all three alternates. 

D&J Landscape has performed similar work as specified in the plans. A call with the 
contractor confirmed that they are able to meet the completion schedule. 

Sincerely, 

Maria Blood PLA, CPSI 
Principal Landscape Architect 

D&J Landscape
 Innovation 
Landscape All-Bry

 Hacienda 
Landscaping 

Total Base Bid 331,344.77$             398,290.90$          513,630.40$          578,108.00$      
Alternate 1 Total 14,247.50$               13,900.00$            13,121.60$            13,900.00$        
Alternate 2 Total 40,689.00$               53,427.00$            38,282.20$             $       32,736.00 
Alternate 3 Total  $              29,059.64  $           33,089.00  $           42,314.80  $       28,362.00 
 Grand Total 415,340.91$              $         498,706.90 607,349.00$           $     653,106.00 


